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Warden, Andrew (CIV)

From: Warden, Andrew (CIV)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 3:34 PM
To: 'Paszamant, Brian'
Cc: Smith, James; Schuelke III, Henry F.; Chris Tompkins; Dror Ladin; Steven Watt; 

hoffpaul@aol.com; echiang@aclu-wa.org; Hina Shamsi
Subject: RE: Salim/Mitchell (Defendants' Touhy Request Seeking Depositions) 

Brian: 
 
I am in receipt of your Touhy requests and attendant subpoenas for depositions.  Following up on our telephone 
conversation last week, I am authorized to accept service of the deposition subpoenas on behalf of James Cotsana, John 
Rizzo, and Jonathan Fredman, without waiver of any other objections to the subpoenas.  Jose Rodriguez has retained 
Robert Bennett at Hogan Lovells as counsel in connection with this matter and you may coordinate service of Mr. 
Rodriquez’s subpoena with Mr. Bennett.  Mr. Bennett’s office number is 202-637-6464.  It’s my understanding Mr. Bennett 
is currently in trial in Kentucky, but he or his staff is monitoring his messages. 
 
Best, 
Andrew 
 
Andrew I. Warden 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
Tel: (202) 616-5084 
 

From: Paszamant, Brian [mailto:Paszamant@BlankRome.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:50 AM 
To: Warden, Andrew (CIV) <AWarden@CIV.USDOJ.GOV> 
Cc: Smith, James <Smith-jt@BlankRome.com>; Schuelke III, Henry F. <HSchuelke@BlankRome.com>; Chris Tompkins 
<ctompkins@bpmlaw.com>; Dror Ladin <dladin@aclu.org>; Steven Watt <swatt@aclu.org>; hoffpaul@aol.com; 
echiang@aclu-wa.org; Hina Shamsi <hshamsi@aclu.org> 
Subject: Salim/Mitchell (Defendants' Touhy Request Seeking Depositions)  
 
Andrew, 
 
          Pursuant to paragraph 6 of the Stipulation re: Discovery filed in the above-referenced action, 
attached is Defendants’ Touhy request and attendant subpoenas for the depositions of the following 
CIA or ex-CIA employees: (1) James Cotsana; (2) Jose Rodriguez; (3) John Rizzo; and (4) Jonathan 
Fredman.  A copy will follow by regular mail. 
 
BP 
 
 
Brian S. Paszamant | Blank Rome LLP 
One Logan Square 130 North 18th Street | Philadelphia, PA 19103-6998 
Phone: 215.569.5791 | Fax: 215.832.5791 | Email: Paszamant@BlankRome.com  
 
 
******************************************************************************************
**************  
 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use 
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of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return 
email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  
 
******************************************************************************************
**************  
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